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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
X Resolution orBIue) Waiver of First requested X
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: October 28, 2025 (B of T) Date: November 6, 2025
TITLE: Amending Title XI, Chapter 112, Section 112.13(A) — Alcoholic Beverages

Bricks Wood Fired Pizza Café, 2770 S. Highland Avenue

SUBMITTED BY: Anthony Puccio
Locai Liquor Control Commissioner
Village President

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Attached is an ordinance, amending Title XI, Chapter 112, Section 112.13(A) of the
Village Code decreasing the number of entries in the Class “C” liquor license
classification by one as a result of Bricks on Highland, LLC d/b/a Bricks Wood Fired
Pizza Café, located at 2770 S. Highland Avenue, license terminating due to a change of
50 percent or more in ownership and voluntarily, not applying for a new license for the
remainder of the July 1 through December 31, 2025 licensing term.

Please place this item on November 6, 2025, Board of Trustees agenda for
consideration.

Staff is requesting a waiver of first reading in order to bring the number of licenses in
this liquor license category current.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Review (as necessary):
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